From: Stander, Robert N.

To: Driscoll. Spencer

Cc: Soronen, Lisa; Fougere. Josh; Chaiten. Louis A.
Subject: RE: Amicus Brief - Gamble v United States
Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 12:43:31 PM
Attachments: im 1.0n

Spencer,

We have no objection to filing the amicus brief.

Thanks,
Robert

Robert Stander
Associate

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide®™
51 Louisiana Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 20001

Office 202.879.7628

From: Driscoll, Spencer <sdriscoll@sidley.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Stander, Robert N. <rstander@jonesday.com>

Cc: Soronen, Lisa <lsoronen@sso.org>; Fougere, Josh <jfougere@sidley.com>
Subject: Amicus Brief - Gamble v United States

Rob,

As discussed, the State & Local Legal Center (along with its member organizations) intends to file an amicus brief in support of the
Respondent in Gamble v. United States. | am writing to obtain Petitioner’s consent to file, pursuant to Rule 37.3.

Thanks,
Spencer

SPENCER D. DRISCOLL
Associate

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
1501 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
+1 202 736 8389
sdriscoll@sidley.com
www.sidley.com

SIDLEY

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us
immediately.
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***This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-
client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify
sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.***
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